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September 16, 2013

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees -
FROM: Jim Murdaugh, Presidegt V\“"/
SUBJECT: Construction Status Report

Item Description

This item describes the status of various construction, renovation, remodeling and site
improvement projects at both the TCC Main Campus and the TCC Florida Public Safety
Institute for information for the Board of Trustees.

Overview and Background

Main Campus:

Architectural construction documents are being prepared for the Dental Hygiene
renovations. This project will have two phases. The first phase will include the remodeling
of DH Room 136 into a Radiology Lab, with construction expected to occur in Spring 2014.
When the new Radiology Lab is completed, it will provide temporary facilities while the main
lab is renovated next summer. Also on main campus, construction is underway on the
Organic Chemistry lab renovation in the Science and Math building.

Florida Public Safety Institute:

The current phase of logging in support of the Natural Resources Management Plan is
complete. The logged area will be prepared for restoration this winter, and next spring will
be replanted with long leaf pine to restore the native plant community. The preliminary
design studies to evaluate critical power infrastructure at the Administration building and to
improve the sanitary system at the Range Storage building are complete.

Past Actions by the Board
None

Funding/Financial Im’plications

This is a monthly update on the status of various construction and renovation projects
undertaken to support the educational mission of the College. No further action is
necessary on the pari of the Board at this time.

Staff Resource
Teresa Smith



Recommended Action
Provided as an information item only.



